Agenda Item No. \la

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

March 11, 2025

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager \06 { W
n_'—?—'__'_-

SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement

Due to the unresponsiveness of the contractor, town staff are exploring alternative options for the
satisfactory completion of the project.

N&W Caboose Acquisition
The relocation of the crane has been awarded to Barnhart Crane & Riggins, Inc. and it will be
transported to RepairTech in Franklin, VA for exterior repairs and refurbishment.

The relocation is anticipated to take place as soon as weather permits.

Enclosures
None

Recommendation
For Council’s information



